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MEETING DATE: 09/19/2023 

ITEM NO: 14 

DESK ITEM 

  

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 

DATE:   September 19, 2023 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Discuss the Housing Element Work Plan 

 
REMARKS: 
 
Attachment 9 contains public comment received after 11:00 a.m. Monday, September 18, 
2023, and before 11:01 a.m. on Tuesday, September 19, 2023.  
 
Attachments previously received with the August 15, 2023 Staff Report: 
1. Housing Element Update Timeline 
2. Zoning and General Plan Amendments Timeline 
3. Veronica Tam and Associates Proposal 
4. Questions from the Vice Mayor 
5. Public Comment received before 11:00 a.m. on August 10, 2023 
 
Attachments previously received with the August 15, 2023 Addendum B: 
6. Public Comment received between 11:01 a.m., August 11, 2023, and 11:00 a.m., August 14, 

2023 
 
Attachments previously received with the September 19, 2023 Staff Report: 
7. August 15, 2023 Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
Attachments previously received with the September 19, 2023 Addendum: 
8. Public Comment received before 11:01 a.m. on September 15, 2023 

 
Attachments received with this Desk Item: 
9. Public Comment received after 11:00 a.m. Friday, September 15 and before 11:01 a.m. on 

Tuesday, September 19, 2023
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